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Samantha Dissanayake

From: Dagmar Kelly <Dagmar.Kelly@anu.edu.au>
Sent: Thursday, 28 February 2013 9:18 AM
To: Samantha Dissanayake
Subject: FW: Publication - Paradox and Civic Republican Vision

  
  

From: Kate Macfarlane [kate.macfarlane@anu.edu.au] 
Sent: Wednesday, 27 February 2013 5:39 PM 
To: Dagmar Kelly 
Subject: FW: Publication - Paradox and Civic Republican Vision 

HI Dagma, 
 
Please see the email below. 
 
Cheers, 
Kate 
 
Ms Kate Macfarlane 
Project Officer 
Regulatory institutions Network (REGNET) 
School of Regulation, Justice and Diplomacy 
College of Asia & the Pacific 
 
ANU Canberra, 0200 
 
p:  +61 2  61251511 
 
 

From: John Braithwaite <John.Braithwaite@anu.edu.au> 
Date: Wednesday, 27 February 2013 5:38 PM 
To: RegNet <Kate.Macfarlane@anu.edu.au> 
Subject: Re: Publication ‐ Paradox and Civic Republican Vision 
 
Yes, I did Kate.  Thats funny that my affiliation got dropped off somehow. 
 
John 
 
On 27/02/13 5:25 PM, Kate Macfarlane wrote: 

 
HI John, 
 
Could you please confirm that you carried out research for the article mentioned below at RegNet, 
ANU? 
 
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
 
 

From: Dagmar Kelly <Dagmar.Kelly@anu.edu.au> 
Date: Wednesday, 27 February 2013 2:33 PM 
To: RegNet <Kate.Macfarlane@anu.edu.au> 
Subject: Publication ‐ Paradox and Civic Republican Vision 
 
Dear Kate 
  
I am working temporarily in the Research Services Office approving Aries publications. 
  
I came across the above mentioned publication by John Braithwaite where I cannot find any 
affiliation with the ANU.  Please could you attach proof of affiliation for this publication. 
  
Please ignore that my email is still coming from CASS (I don't have email access for this position yet). 
  
Thanks kindly 
Regards 
Dagmar Kelly 
  
ext 51455 
  
  

 
 
 
--  
 
John Braithwaite 
Regulatory Institutions Network 
ANU College of Asia and the Pacific 
Australian National University 
Canberra ACT 0200 
Fax: (02) 6125 1507; Phone: (02) 6125 2332(W); (02) 6247 9634(H) 
Web: 
http://www.anu.edu.au/fellows/jbraithwaitehttp://peacebuilding.anu.edu.auhttp://regnet
.anu.edu.au 


